



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

Reference Number: IVB-274
Project ID: P00639300LZ

MEMORANDUM

FOR : ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary

This has reference to the herein Memorandum dated April 26, 2022 of DPWH Region IV-B Director GERALD A. PACANAN, CESO III, endorsing the request of District Engineer ELENA M. CASTILAN, Romblon District Engineering Office, for the approval of Modification of the project under FY-2022 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

As per GAA/Original		As Modified			
Project Description					
UACS No. 300218100018000 Project ID: P00639300LZ		Convergence and Special Support Program			
Convergence and Special Support Program		Convergence and Special Support Program			
Sustainable Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps (SIPAG) – Coastal Roads/Causeway for environmental protection/conservation		Sustainable Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps (SIPAG) – Coastal Roads/Causeway for environmental protection/conservation			
Construction of Shore Protection/Causeway, Brgy. Sampong, Concepcion, Romblon		Construction of Shore Protection/Causeway, Brgy. Sampong, Concepcion, Romblon			
Physical Target	Unit Cost (P'000)	Allocation (P'000)	Physical Target	Unit Cost (P'000)	Estimated Cost (P'000)
CW1- Construction of Concrete Road: 0.380 Lane-Km	₱ 252,677.63 / Lane-Km	₱ 96,017.500	CW1- Construction of Concrete Road: 0.342 Lane-Km	₱ 280,752.92 / Lane-Km	₱ 96,017.500
EAO	-	₱ 3,482.500	EAO	-	₱ 3,482.500
Total: ₱ 99,500		Total: ₱ 99,500			
Justification:					
> Modification is sought due to; • Provision of Structural Concrete and Grouted Riprap Protection on Steel Sheet Pile Foundation with a length of 9.0m Steel Pile with Embankment of Riprap Class D • Barging of construction materials due to insufficient amount of approved source • Construction of 0.28m thick PCCP with sidewalk, curb and gutter and installation of Solar LED Lights • Decrease in physical target from 0.380 Lane-Km to 0.342 Lane-Km. • Attached is the Certification of Reasonableness of Unit Cost dated April 6, 2022.					

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is found in order. Hence, the said request is hereby recommended for the Secretary's consideration and approval.

MAXIMILIO CARVAJAL
Undersecretary for Technical Services and
Regional Operations in Regions IV-B, VI, and VII

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WIN2G03104